

24 May 2018

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in The Chamber, Dungannon at Mid Ulster District Council, Council Offices, Circular Road, DUNGANNON, BT71 6DT on Thursday, 24 May 2018 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Tohill Chief Executive

### AGENDA

## **OPEN BUSINESS**

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Chair's Business
- 3. Declarations of Interest
- 4. Deputation: Invest NI

#### Matters for Decision

5.	Council minutes of meeting held on 26 April 2018	5 - 28
6.	Planning Committee minutes of meeting held on 1 May 2018	29 - 78
7.	Policy & Resources Committee minutes of meeting held on 3 May 2018	79 - 88
8.	Environment Committee minutes of meeting held on 8 May 2018	89 - 104
9.	Development Committee minutes of meeting held on 10 May 2018	105 - 120
10.	Conferences, Seminars and Training	121 - 132
11.	Consideration of requests for civic recognition	133 - 138
12.	Response to Consultation on Early Years Special Education Needs	139 - 142
13.	Community Plan: Short Term Action Plan	143 - 180
Matte	ers for Information	
14 15	Consultations notified to MUDC Correspondence	181 - 184 185 - 190

#### Notice of Motions

- 16 Councillor Wilson to move This Council recognises the introduction of Government funding in England and Wales to cover the funeral costs of children. We recognise that in the absence of a functioning government in Northern Ireland such action cannot yet be introduced regionally. Mid Ulster Council therefore resolve that until the introduction of a regional initiative council will waive all costs normally associated with the provision of a grave for children under 18 years of age.
- 17 Councillor McPeake to move That this Council convenes a working group to develop proposals for Broadband enhancement within the Mid Ulster area.
- 18 Councillor Cuthbertson to move That Mid Ulster District Council, requests an urgent joint meeting with Senior Department for Infrastructure Transport NI Officials and Representatives of the Gas to the West, to discuss the serious impact the road closures, as a result of the on going works, is having on traffic in Dungannon.

# Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

#### Matters for Decision

- 19. Council meeting confidential minutes of meeting held on 26 April 2018
- 20. Planning Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 1 May 2018
- 21. Policy and Resources committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 3 May 2018
- 22. Environment Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 8 May 2018
- 23. Special Planning Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 9 May 2018
- 24. Development Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 10 May 2018
- 25. Rural Development Programme Rural Services
- 26. Briefing Chief Executive
- 27. Document for Sealing: Revocation Order in relation to Planning Permissions I/2005/0118/0 and I/2008/0310/RM in respect of lands 50m east and south east of number 20 Loughdoo Road, Cookstown

Matters for Information